
OREGON STATE HOUSING COUNCIL 
PUBLIC MEETING 

October 4, 2013 at 9:00a.m. 

 

 
Magnolia Apartments 

3250 NE MLK 

Portland, Oregon 97209 

 
PHONE CONFERENCE MEETING LOCATION: 

725 Summer Street NE, Conference Room 124b 
Salem, OR 97301 

 

CALL IN PHONE NUMBER: 
Call in Number: 1-877-273-4202 

Room Number: 4978330 

http://lihtc.findthedata.org/d/d/Oregon/Portland
http://lihtc.findthedata.org/d/d/Oregon


October 04, 2013 | Public Meeting Packet 
 

 
OREGON STATE HOUSING COUNCIL  

 
 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 

 

MEETING AGENDA  1 

DRAFT MEETING MINUTES FOR APPROVAL | SEPTEMBER 06, 2013  2‐6 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Oregon State Housing Council                 s 
725 Summer St NE, Suite B 
Salem, OR  97301-1266 
Phone:  503.986.2000 
Fax:  503.986.2132 
TTY: 503.986.2100 
www.ohcs.oregon.gov/OHCS/OSHC 

 

  
 

Housing Council Meeting Packet Page 1 
 

Council Members: 
Jeana Woolley, Chair 

Mayra Arreola 
Tammy Baney 

Aubre L. Dickson 
Michael C. Fieldman 

Zee D. Koza 
Adolph “Val” Valfre, Jr. 

 
 

 
OREGON STATE HOUSING COUNCIL MEETING 

October 04, 2013 Meeting Agenda 
 
MEETING TIME: 9:00 A.M  
 
MEETING LOCATION:   

Conference Room 124a/b ; North Mall Office Building  
725 Summer Street NE,  
Salem, OR 97301 
 

Call in Number: 1‐877‐273‐4202; Room Number: 4978330 

1.  CALL TO ORDER          Jeana Woolley, Chair 

2.  ROLL CALL            Jeana Woolley, Chair 
   
3.  Approval of Housing Council Meeting Minutes  Jeana Woolley, Chair 
  a.  September 6, 2013 
  
4.  Public Comment              Jeana Woolley, Chair 
 
5.  2013 NOFA Discussion           Julie Cody, Program Delivery Administrator 
                  Diana Koppes, Business Operations Division  
               Administrator   
   
6.   OHCS Transition Planning            Margaret Van Vliet, OHCS Director 
   
7.  Report of the Director                   Margaret Van Vliet, OHCS Director 
    
   
8.  Report of the Chair          Jeana Woolley, Chair 
   
9.  Other              Jeana Woolley, Chair 
 
10.  Adjourn State Housing Council Meeting    Jeana Woolley, Chair 



Oregon State Housing Council                 s 
725 Summer St NE, Suite B 
Salem, OR  97301-1266 
Phone:  503.986.2000 
Fax:  503.986.2132 
TTY: 503.986.2100 
www.ohcs.oregon.gov/OHCS/OSHC 

 

  
 

Housing Council Meeting Packet Page 2 
 

Council Members: 
Jeana Woolley, Chair 

Mayra Arreola 
Tammy Baney 

Aubre L. Dickson 
Michael C. Fieldman 

Zee D. Koza 
Adolph “Val” Valfre, Jr. 

 
 

 
OREGON STATE HOUSING COUNCIL MEETING 

September 6, 2013 Meeting Minutes 
 
MEETING TIME: 9:00 A.M  
 
MEETING LOCATION:  Conference Room 124a/b ; North Mall Office Building  
725 Summer Street NE | Salem, OR 97301 
 

Housing Council Members Present: 
Jeana Woolley, Chair 
Aubre Dickson (via phone) 
Mike Fieldman (via phone) 
Val Valfre 
Mayra Arreola (via phone) 
Tammy Baney 
Zee Koza 
 

OHCS Staff Present: 
Margaret Van Vliet, Director Oregon Housing and Community Services 
Katherine Silva, Executive Assistant to the Director 
Heather Pate, Program Manager Multifamily Finance and Resources Section 
Rem Nivens, Government Relations and Policy Advisor 
 
Guests Present: 
Susan Lind, Oregon Health Authrotiy‐ AMH 
 
 

1.  CALL TO ORDER             

Val Valfre called the meeting to order at 9:05 a.m. substituting for Chair Jeana Woolley who arrived at 
the meeting shortly thereafter.  

2.  ROLL CALL               
 
Val Valfre asked for roll call. Present: Mayra Arreola, Tammy Baney, Aubre Dickson, Mike Fieldman, 
Zee Koza, Adolph Val Valfre Jr.  Chair Jeana Woolley arrived shortly thereafter. 
   
 
 



September 6, 2013 Housing Council Meeting Minutes 
 

Housing Council Meeting Packet Page 3 
 

3.  Approval of Housing Council Meeting Minutes     
  a.  August 2, 2013 
 
Val Valfre asked if there are any corrections to the August 2nd, 2013 meeting minutes. There being no 
corrections the motion was read: 
 
Motion: Zee Koza moves that the Housing Council approve the August 2nd, 2013 meeting minutes. 
 
Vote: In a roll call vote the motion passes. Members present: Mayra Arreola, Tammy Baney, Aubre 
Dickson, Mike Fieldman, Zee Koza and Adolph Val Valfre Jr.  Members absent, Chair Jeana Woolley. 
 
4.  Public Comment             
 
Val Valfre called for anyone in the audience or joining by phone who wished to provide public 
comment for the council’s consideration to come forward. With no one identifying themselves, the 
council proceeded to the next agenda item. 
 
5.  OHCS Transition Planning    
 
Margaret Van Vliet provided an update on the Department’s transition plan project advising housing 
council members that OHCS has wrapped up phase I of the project, internal and external data 
collection and idea generation. The next phase of the process is just beginning, where 6 scenario 
building teams consisting of internal, external state government and external private sector subject 
matter experts.  Each build team will receive the data collected by the department and engage in work 
sessions facilitated by a representative from the consultant group. Housing Council members can 
expect to see scenarios presented at the November 15th meeting.  
 
The Director informed the council that the Transition Advisory Committee convened its first meeting. 
The committee consists of 15 members, the work they will do over the course of seven meetings is 
advisory in nature. They are currently being brought to speed on the inter‐workings of the 
Department. Director Van Vliet asked Val Valfre if he, as a member of the Transition Advisory 
Committee, could add to her description.  
 
Valfre, commented that the members represented a good mix of housing and community services and 
added that Michael Jordan joined the first meeting to provide a big picture of state government 
transformation. He inquired about when the data collected by the agency would be available for 
review by the council? 
 
Director Van Vliet answered that nothing concrete is being released as of yet, but once things are 
finalized staff intend to make it all public.  
 
Mayra Arreola asked if the advisory committee meeting were open to the public if council members 
wanted to attend.  
 



September 6, 2013 Housing Council Meeting Minutes 
 

Housing Council Meeting Packet Page 4 
 

Director Van Viet answered that the meetings are open to the public and that staff woul email out the 
schedule of meetings for council members reference.  
 
Director Van Vliet informed the council that the November meeting date has been moved to 
November 15th to align with the work of the Multi‐family section and NOFA scoring committee. The 
selection presentation will be made at the November 15th meeting in addition to the reveal of the 
scenarios that come out of the work of the scenario build teams, which will make the November 
meeting several hours long.  
 
Chair Woolley asked if it would be possible to have a draft process template in advance of the 
meeting.  
 
Heather Pate, OHCS, answered that her staff would work on it and put something together for the 
council to review at the October 4th meeting. 
   
6.  Report of the Director            Margaret Van Vliet, OHCS Director 
  a.  NOFA process update 
 
Director Van Vilet advised the council that OHCS staff are completing phase one reviewing for 
threshold requirements and financial feasibility, once they have determined projects are viable those 
projects are reviewed by the scoring committee. The scoring committee, consisting of Roberta Ondo, 
Carmen Rubio, John Mullin, Julie Cody, Aubre Dickson and regional coordinators from the Governor’s 
office will then work to review and score in phase II.  
 
Heather Pater, OHCS Multi‐family spoke with council members about the distinctions between 
projects based on type of funding versus size, stating that the complexities come from the stated 
impacts that the projects purport to have. OHCS staff will be sure to leave time for discussions around 
these issues before the November 15th meeting.  
 
Mike Fieldman requested that the meeting start at 8:00 a.m. if possible as he has a conflict.  
 
Director Van Vliet indicated that scheduling would be further looked into before November 15th. 
 
Chair Woolley asked if OHCS received more projects from smaller communities, which this new 
process was aimed at doing.  
 
Pate answered that the Department is still receiving applications from the 1‐5 corridor,  but that the 
process should allow for smaller projects to compete more fairly against larger projects based on the 
impacts that the projects will have and the type of money they are requesting. 
 
Aubre Dickson reported that he attended the initial meeting and orientation of the scoring committee 
and that they are now waiting for threshold review to be completed and that he is looking forward to 
it. He added that the scoring committee is sharp, well‐rounded and a balanced team where each 
member can provide certain perspective.  



September 6, 2013 Housing Council Meeting Minutes 
 

Housing Council Meeting Packet Page 5 
 

b.  Multi‐family Program Rules process update 
 
OHCS operating the existing NOFAs under the temporary rules adopted back in June. The current 
temporary rules are set to expire on December 18th and cannot be extended for an additional 180 
days. The December 18th expiration date creates a timeline for public process that does not provide 
time for input on the scoring portion. Because NOFA recommendations would not be made in time  
etc… and public input would not occur until after the temporary rules expire and award are made 
under the current NOFA. The Department has decided to let the temp rules die and start the process 
for new permanent rules that incorporate input in a meaningful way. When the temporary rules expire 
the Department will revert back to operating under the previously existing permanent rules.  OHCS 
will pull out temporary rule for GHAP NOFA and make it permanent to allow for the Dept. to issue 
GHAP NOFA in early 2014. 
 
  c.  2013 Legislative Rule‐making  
 
Rem Nivens, Legislative and Policy Advisor the Department, provided the council with a brief overview 
and update of the status of HB 2639, HB 2004 and HB 2417. He assured the council the council that 
there were no significant or problematic timeline issues with regard to rule development or 
implementation.  Director Van Vliet is working to appoint individuals to serve on the advisory 
committees for the legislation. 
 
   
7.  Report of the Chair            Jeana Woolley, Chair 
  a.  Proposed 2014 Housing Council Meeting Calendar   
 
Chair Woolley presented the calendar for housing council members to review and discuss. She 
requested comments on any problematic dates.  
 
Mayra Arreola announced her maternity leave and advised that she would attend as possible by 
phone.  
 
There being no other problematic areas the council adopted the new 2014 calendar.  
 
Director Van Vliet commented that she would like to look at the calendar in the coming months and 
determine when it might make sense to visit other parts of the state for meetings.  
 
8.  Other                Jeana Woolley, Chair 
 
Val Valfre requested that, as work progresses, staff attend council meetings to provide council 
members with an edification on the Department’s programs and service delivery model/process 
mapping. 
 
Chair Woolley agreed and echoed this request. 
 



September 6, 2013 Housing Council Meeting Minutes 
 

Housing Council Meeting Packet Page 6 
 

 
9.  Adjourn State Housing Council Meeting       
 
Chair Woolley requested any further comments. There being none, the meeting was adjourned at 
10:22a.m. 
 


	1-Cover sheet_Oregon State Housing Council Public Meeting.pdf
	2-OSHC_10-04-13 TOC
	3-OSHC_10-4-13 Meeting Agenda
	4-OSHC_9-6-13 Meeting Minutes

